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MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 24 February 2021 of DPWH Region VI Director LEA N.
DELFINADO, CESO III, requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project under the
FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit:
As per GAA/Original I As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 310111100266000
ProjectID: P00505106VS

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road 0Q1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road

System System
Asset Preservation Program - Construction/ Asset Preservation Program - Construction/
Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of Drainage along Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of Drainage along
National Roads - Secondary Roads National Roads - Secondary Roads
President Corazon C. Aquino Ave. - (SO0558PN) | President Corazon C, Aquino Ave. - (S00558PN)
Chainage 000 - Chainage 1233.5 Chainage 549 - Chainage 1203 #
Unit . . Estimated
Physical Target Cost Aélpo%a:)tg;n Physical Target U(';',;ggit Cost
(P'000) (P'000)
CW1 - Construction of CW1 - Construction of
. 352/ . 13.28/
Drainage StrucFure lineal 8,685.00 Drainage Struc.ture lineal 8,685.00
along Road: meter along Road: s
2,467 lineal meters 654 lineal meters
EAO - 315.00 EAO | - 315.00

Total: | 9,000.00 i Total: ,000.00
Justiﬁcation:%z W i Wj ULt 1 angaaﬂy( /&M

&
Modification is sought due to decrease in physical target from 2,467 iineal meters to 654"}ineal rrﬁers
and change in chainage limits since the original allocation of the project was £ 141.00 Million in the
FY 2021 Nationai Expenditure Program (NEP) ; however, upon the issuance of the FY 2021 General
Appropriations Act (GAA), the allocation for the said project was significantly reduced to only
P 9.00 Million without any changes in the chainage limits and physical target; thus, the modification is b
being requested. Attached is a Certification for Reasonableness of Cost dated February 24, 2021. L~
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in ordef.’4
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval,

ROBERTO'R. BERNARDO, CESO I

Undersecretary for Operations
In Visayas, NCR and Region Tv-B

D/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Departrment of Public Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary
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